DVWG - General Membership Meeting Wednesday, February 8, 2023 at 1:00 pm Lecture Hall/ RH Johnson Rec Center The meeting was called to order at 1:00 pm, by President, Teresa Pirkl Present: see attached signature list It was moved and seconded to approve the minutes of the January 11, 2023, board meeting, as submitted. The Treasurer's Report was given by President, Teresa Pirkl, in the absence of Cheryl Sherwood, Treasurer. See Report Attached. Committee Chair Reports: AGA - Sherry Skogrand there was nothing to report other than the Medallion scores were up to date for January and February 2023. Birdies/Chipins - report given by Pam Gwin. Pam reminded everyone to put their quarter in the jar when signing up and not to use any foreign currency. Birthdays - Teresa Gasaway reported that the birthdays were put on the bulletin board in the Ladies Room on the first of each month. Bulletin Board - no report and Teresa Pirkl said that we are still in need of a chairperson for that position. CAGD - In Marsha Ross's absence, Teresa Pirkl reported that there were 26 members to date. Also, that last month's blind draw had been postponed due to system glitches at other courses. Directory - Janice Runnels reported that there would be an updated directory email sent out each quarter, beginning in March. Handicaps - Linda Leng reported that Nancy Hewes was doing the handicaps on the scorecards. Linda also said that there was a handicap list in the drawer under the bulletin board with Ghin numbers and rec card numbers. Also, since it contained local rec card numbers, it was to stay in the drawer as those numbers were not to be public information. Membership/Orientation- Janice Runnels reported that to date we have 173 AGA members and 3 Social members. There have been 2 orientation meetings conducted since the first of the year. Photographer- Pat Roberts asked that the match play winners wait to have their photos taken before leaving the course. Linda Leng said that those photos were also needed for the website for historical purposes.

Publicity - Marla Duffield said that the March Rec center news had been sent in the week before and

that the weekly winners were given to the Independent Paper each week.

Ringers - Joanne Powell reported that there were 131 participants to date and that people can still join if they want.

Rules - in Patti Anderson's absence, Sherry Skogrand said there was nothing to report.

Safety - Teresa Pirkl asked that if anyone saw anything on the course that could be a hazard, to let her know and she would let the golf shop know. She said that photographs were helpful.

Social - Marlene Gates reported that the Spring Luncheon would be held at Palm Ridge on March 29, 2023, starting at noon. She said that this year there would be a trunk show put on by Tail. They are calling it "We've got spring by the tail". The lunch will be a chicken taco salad bar for \$18.00, and it is byob, as they will not be serving beverages. There will be a 50/50 raffle and the recipient will be Helping Hands.

Sunshine - Terry Nicks absent, Marlene Gates said there was nothing new to report.

Team Play - Chris Falasco reported that Deer Valley will be hosting the team fun day this year. It will be a 7:30 am shotgun on Friday, March 24th. She said she will be asking for volunteers to help at the course. The following members in attendance volunteered: Linda Leng, Sue Smith, Janice Runnels, Alice Campbell. She said that lunch, golf awards, and team pictures would be at Beardsley Park after golf. Chris said that the Deer Valley team would each bring their own lunch & drinks like they did the previous year. No potluck. She said that the team was doing ok & in 3rd place gross & net.

Tournaments - Lois Petrick reported that match play was full with 56 players and that they were working on the pairings. She reminded everyone that the club championship would be held on March 21st & 28th.

Website - Linda Leng asked that if anyone see errors on the

website, to let her know. Also, if anyone needs help with the website whether on their computer or cell phone, she would be willing to help them on a one on one basis.

She will also help anyone doing a lottery request if they are having trouble with the portal or understanding how to do it.

Advisor - Vicki Mitchell absent

Monitor - Nancy Hewes was not in attendance but asked that it be mentioned that players do not need to worry about putting down the equitable strokes on the scorecard as the golf program takes care of it. Also, Tee time changes are updated on the website on Mondays. She gets the change request emails and is taking care of it but it will not be reflected on the website until Monday.

Alice Campbell said that her tee time had been changed on the day of golf twice. It was discussed that even though golf ops should send out an email on the change, it may be too late to see it before golf. Also, if someone doesn't have email, they would never know ahead of time. If there is inclement weather then that may be expected to happen. Teresa will ask Nancy if she knows why it is happening.

Teresa thanked all committee members for their hard work.

Discussion Items:
Audit: Teresa thanked Margie Zener for being the auditor for DVWG finances for 2022. All was ok and in order and Cheryl gave the audit results to Vicki to sign off on.
By Law Results - Teresa said that the By Law changes were approved and would be sent out.
GPDT - Pepper Trautman reported that the annual GPDT tournament would be held on March 7th, at Pebblebrook. It will be a 7:45 am shotgun and the cost will be \$30. Per player in addition to normal greens fees. The \$30. Will include a goodie bag, prizes, & lunch. Lunch will be salads and everyone should bring their own beverages. The luncheon will be held in the Kuntz Courtyard. The signup sheet is out now at Deer Valley. When signing up, the entry fee should be put into the box at the same time. DV will need 32 players and there will be a wait list if needed.
2023 Summer Course Closure/Relocation - Teresa reported that she had met with TR, GV, & PB. GV will close April 3rd and reopen October 24th. They will play at Deer Valley on June 6, 13, 20,& 27, and September 5, 12, 19, & 26.
Trail Ridge will close September 28th and reopen October 24th. TR will play at Deer Valley on October 3, 10, & 17.
Deer Valley will close October 26th and reopen November 21st. DV will play at TR on October 31, November 7, & 14.
Linda Leng said that the schedule is posted on the website.
Teresa announced that a Celebration of Life will be held for Jim Anderson on March 24th at 2 pm, at the Beardsley Rec Center in the Sagebrush Room. All are welcome to attend.
2023 Rule Changes
Tom & Alice Wohlgemuth went over some rule changes that had taken place this year. They discussed changes to a rule called Back in Line, pertaining to unplayable lies and abnormal course conditions. Also discussed was the Ricky Fowler Rule. They encouraged people to download the USGA Rules of Golf app to their phones. They said it is free but be sure to get the official app. It has a very good search function. There was a question and answer session.
discussed changes to a rule called Back in Line, pertaining to unplayable lies and abnormal course conditions. Also discussed was the Ricky Fowler Rule. They encouraged people to download the USGA Rules of Golf app to their phones. They said it is free but be sure to get the official app. It has a
discussed changes to a rule called Back in Line, pertaining to unplayable lies and abnormal course conditions. Also discussed was the Ricky Fowler Rule. They encouraged people to download the USGA Rules of Golf app to their phones. They said it is free but be sure to get the official app. It has a
discussed changes to a rule called Back in Line, pertaining to unplayable lies and abnormal course conditions. Also discussed was the Ricky Fowler Rule. They encouraged people to download the USGA Rules of Golf app to their phones. They said it is free but be sure to get the official app. It has a very good search function. There was a question and answer session. There were some SCW local rules changes that will be posted on the website. Sherry Skogrand said that a rules committee needs to be set up for Deer Valley so that determinations can be made when a situation arises on the course. She also said that DV has no ground under repair areas set up. The
discussed changes to a rule called Back in Line, pertaining to unplayable lies and abnormal course conditions. Also discussed was the Ricky Fowler Rule. They encouraged people to download the USGA Rules of Golf app to their phones. They said it is free but be sure to get the official app. It has a very good search function. There was a question and answer session. There were some SCW local rules changes that will be posted on the website. Sherry Skogrand said that a rules committee needs to be set up for Deer Valley so that determinations can be made when a situation arises on the course. She also said that DV has no ground under repair areas set up. The
discussed changes to a rule called Back in Line, pertaining to unplayable lies and abnormal course conditions. Also discussed was the Ricky Fowler Rule. They encouraged people to download the USGA Rules of Golf app to their phones. They said it is free but be sure to get the official app. It has a very good search function. There was a question and answer session. There were some SCW local rules changes that will be posted on the website. Sherry Skogrand said that a rules committee needs to be set up for Deer Valley so that determinations can be made when a situation arises on the course. She also said that DV has no ground under repair areas set up. The crew just did move the cart signs to the rough from the fairway.
discussed changes to a rule called Back in Line, pertaining to unplayable lies and abnormal course conditions. Also discussed was the Ricky Fowler Rule. They encouraged people to download the USGA Rules of Golf app to their phones. They said it is free but be sure to get the official app. It has a very good search function. There was a question and answer session. There were some SCW local rules changes that will be posted on the website. Sherry Skogrand said that a rules committee needs to be set up for Deer Valley so that determinations can be made when a situation arises on the course. She also said that DV has no ground under repair areas set up. The crew just did move the cart signs to the rough from the fairway.

Respectfully submitted by

Cathy Lowman Secretary

2-8-2023 General Membership Meeting Brenda Pickels
Heather Sagan Pepper TRAVIMAN PAI ROBERTS Jean Sturm Candy Sellenruch Sherry Skogrand lanet arnoed Bur Allenova. Teresa Gasaway Marlene Gates Sharon Taylor Colleen Craig Terasa Pirkl Margie Ger Jankie Sannels Many Ryan Sue Keneyan Sue Smith Sue Quinand Barbara Wood Sheron Powell Marian Janson College CRAIG CAROL Friday MARY LAW SON SUNDRA ANDERSON Hoanne Powell SUE COSEU Pam Taylor Mary Garguett Linda Lena C. Lowman Vam bwin Marla Duffield